

LISBETH SKYTTE

ATTORNEY

Lisbeth specializes in litigation and arbitration proceedings in respect of construction law, IP law, marketing law and other commercial matters in general. Lisbeth also has broad experience with company law, commercial contracts and M&A transactions.

Lisbeth speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Litigation and arbitration
- IP law, including marketing law
- Company law
- Commercial law

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020–

Attorney, Skau Reipurth & Partnere

2020

Legal Consultant, Danske Bank

2017 – 2020

Assistant Attorney/Attorney, Kromann Reumert

2015 – 2017

Student Intern, Kromann Reumert

2015 – 2017

Legal Counsel, Frelsens Hær

2012 – 2015

Legal Intern, HALDGUTTENBERG Law Firm

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2020

Admission to practice law

2017

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen